632 LEWIS ST • BURLINGTON, WI 53105 PHONE 414-795-7816 • E-MAIL STEPHANIELAWSON2922@GMAIL.COM

STEPHANIE LAWSON

SUMMARY

Strong clinical skills enhanced by excellent therapeutic communication skills based on ten years of customer service experience working with patients.

Efficient thorough and passionate about delivering the best level of care to patients. Excellent critical thinking and clinical judgment skills driven by the desire to continually seek new educational opportunities.

Ability to work well independently and as a team member.

Well developed time management and organizational skills.

EMPLOYMENT

2016-present Systems	St. Catherines Hospital, United Hospital
Registered Nurse Emergency Department and ICU	
2015-2016 Mukwonago	Prohealthcare Waukesha Memorial and
Department	Registered Nurse Emergency
2014-2015 Milwaukee,W	Froedtert and the Medical College of WI
	Registered Nurse Emergency
Department	
	Aurora Memorial Hospital of Burlington Burlington, WI Registered Nurse Emergency
Department	

EDUCATION

2000-2002 Lake Forest College Lake Forest, IL Psychology

2006-2011 Kenosha, WI Gateway Technical College

Associates Degree Registered Nurse

CERTIFICATIONS

• BLS, ACLS, PALS, TNCC, NRP, NIH Stroke Certified